Jr. College Recog. No. H.S.C./1074/R-1/DT: 8-8-1976 Jr. College Code No. 23-09-002

'ज्ञान, विज्ञान आणि सुसंस्कार यांसाठी शिक्षण प्रसार'' शिक्षणमहर्षी डॉ. बापूजी साळुंखे

श्री स्वामी विवेकानंद शिक्षण संस्थेचे



विवेकानंद कॉलेज, कोल्हापूर

२९३०, 'ई' ताराबाई पार्क, कोल्हापूर, जि. कोल्हापूर – ४९६ ००३ शिवाजी विद्यापीठ, कोल्हापूर संलग्नीत

नॅक मानांकन : "A" (सी.जी.पी.ए. ३.२४) दि. १९-०१-१६ (तिसरी फेरी) कॉलेज उईथ पोटेन्शिअल फॉर एक्सलन्स यु.जी.सी., स्टार कॉलेज – डी.बी.टी.-मारत सरकार

स्टार कीलंज - डा.बा.टा.-नारा राजनर एव्.आय.आर.एफ्. रॅंकींग - शिवाजी विद्यापीठात प्रथम, महाराष्ट्रात ५ वा व भारतात ५८ वा क्रमांक

एन्.आय.आर.एफ्. रेकींग - शिवाजा विधायाजारा प्रवेश, शिवाजारा प्

संस्थापक डॉ. बापूजी साळुंखे D. Lit. अध्यक्ष मा. ना. चंद्रकांत दादा पाटील महसूल, मदत व पुनर्वसन, सार्वजनिक बांघकाम मंत्री. (सार्वजनिक उपक्रम वगकून) महाराष्ट्र राज्य कार्याध्यक्ष प्राचार्य अभयकुमार साळुंखे M.A सचिव प्राचार्या सौ. शुभांगी गावडे M.Sc., B.Ed प्राचार्य डॉ. एस. वाय. होनगेर्वर M.A., M.Ed., P.G.D.T.E. M.Phil., Ph.D.

दिनांक : 25/10/2019

Estd : June 1964

जावक क्रमांक व्हि.सी.के/1243/2019-20

Governing Body Notice of the Meeting

A meeting of the Governing Body of Vivekanand College, Kolhapur (Autonomous) is scheduled on Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 at 10:00 am in the Board Room of the college. Kindly make it convenient to attend the meeting on time.

(Dr. S. Y. Hongekar)

PRINCIPAL

Vivekanand College

Kolhapur

Agenda

- 1. Confirmation of the minutes of the previous meeting.
- To approve the course structures of UG Part III of all programmes prepared by the concerned BoSs and approved by the Academic Council.
- 3. To approve the minutes of Finance Committee.
- 4. To approve the proposal of M.Sc. Zoology programme.
- 5. To approve the introduction of Environment Science as AECC in the second year of all programmes.
- 6. To create separate BoSs for B.B.A. and B.C.A. programmes.
- 7. To approve the intake capacity of 120 students for the CMLT and DMLT courses.
- 8. Any other matter with the permission of the chair.



VIVEKANAND COLLEGE, KOLHAPUR (AUTONOMOUS) <u>Governing Body</u>

Attendance for the Meeting

Date: 20/11/2019

S	r.	L	
- 1	Category	Members	Signature
1.	Management Representatives	 Prin. Abhaykumar Salunkhe, Chairman, Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sanstha, Kolhapur 	W?
	:	 Prin. Mrs. Shubhangi Gawade, Secretary, Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sanstha, Kolhapur 	Bland.
		 Prin. Dr. R. V. Shejwal Joint Secretary, Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sanstha, Kolhapur 	painel
		4. Prin. Dr. A. A. Karande Life-member, Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sanstha, Kolhapur	berny
2.	Teacher representatives	5. Prin. Dr. H. B. Patil Ex-Principal, Vivekanand College, Life-member, Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sanstha, Kolhapur	(JOHNA)
2.	reacher representatives	1. Dr. D. B. Patil Associate Professor, Department of Chemistry	abpahi
,	:	2. Dr. M. M. Karanjkar Associate Professor, Department of Physics	80ac
3.	Educationist nominated by Management	Dr. B. M. Hirdekar, Registrar, Sanjay Ghodavat Institute, Atigre.	Bliller
4.	UGC Nominee	Dr. Jagannath Patil, Advisor, NAAC, Bengaluru.	
5.	State Government Nominee	Dr. Ajay B. Sali Joint Director, Higher Education Kolhapur Division, Kolhapur.	Juliyay
	University Nominee	Dr. Bharti T. Patil, Dept. of Political Science, Shivaji University, Kolhapur.	Had.
	Principal of the College	Dr. S. Y. Hongekar	ahr
		COLLEG	



VIVEKANAND COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), KOLHAPUR

Minutes of the Governing Body Meeting

Held on 20 November, 2019

The meeting of Governing Body was held on 20 November, 2019 at 10:00 am in the Board Room of Vivekanand College, Kolhapur (Autonomous). The following members were present.

1)	Prin. Abhaykumar Salunkhe	Chairman
2)	Prin. Mrs. Shubhangi Gavade	Management Representative
3)	Prin. Dr. R.V. Shejawal	Management Representative
4)	Prin. Dr. A. A. Karande	Management Representative
5)	Prin. Dr. H. B. Patil	Management Representative
6)	Dr. D. B. Patil	Teacher Representative
7)	Dr. M. M. Karanjkar	Teacher Representative
8)	Dr. B.M. Hirdekar	Educationist Nominated by the management
9)	Dr. Bharati Patil	University Nominee
10)	Dr. Ajay Sali	State Government Nominee
11)	Prin. Dr. S. Y. Hongekar	Principal of the College

Member Absent:

Dr. Jagannath Patil

UGC Nominee

Item No. 1: To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 27 April, 2019.

The action taken report was read out by the Principal.

Sr. No.	Item	Action Taken	
1	Minutes of the last meeting held on 1 st January 2019.	Read and confirmed	
2	To approve the syllabi of UG and PG Part II programs prepared by concerned BoSs and approved by Academic Council.	The syllabi prepared by Boards of Study departments for part II are implemented fro academic year 2019-20.	of 24 om the
3	To approve the syllabi of Certificate and add-on courses prepared by concerned BoSs and approved by Academic Council.	Selected 20 Value Added Courses have implemented in the first term of the academic year 20.	
4	To approve the budget of the institute for the academic year 2019-20.	The Budget of the institute for the year 2019-20 w and confirmed.	asread
5 .	To approve the revised fee-structure for the academic year 2019-20.	The approved revisions in the fee structur implemented in the financial year 2019-20.	are

1



Γ		To approve the fee structure for	The fees for Value Added Courses were collected from all
		COCs.	the students centrally by the college as per decision made
	6		by the finance committee and allocated to the courses
	· ·		according to their approved budget.
+		To approve the minutes of Finance	Read and confirmed
	7	Committee.	
	/		
		To take a note of various activities	
		carried out in the institute during	
	8	2018-19.	
-		Approve the conferment of Dr.	The guidelines are being prepared by the concerned
		Bapuji Salunkhe Merit Scholarships	
	9	from the academic year 2019-20.	committee.
		nom are academic year 2015 20.	
		To discuss about Stakeholders'	Discussed and approved.
	10	feedback and action taken report.	
	10		
	11	Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.	
-		NIRF Ranking	The Principal discusses and brainstorms the staff of the
		1. Tyrki Raiking	college on the importance of and ways to improve NIRF
			Ranking.
		2. Vivekanand Best Teacher	The Committee under the chairmanship of Dr. D. B. Patil is
		Award	constituted to formulate the criteria and guidelines for the
			Award.
		3. Research Promotion	The drafts of both the policies have been prepared by the
		Policy and Consultancy	Research Committee.
-		Policy.	
		4. Teacher training	Workshop on 'Framing and Executing Learning Outcomes'
			on 30 June 2019; Faculty Development Programme on
			'Cyber Security' between 1st and 7th July 2019. 'HR Cell'
			has been established to conduct all the faculty training
			programmes under one banner.

Item No. 2: To approve the course structures of UG Part III of all programmes prepared by the concerned BoSs and approved by the Academic Council.

The third year Syllabus structure of 24 UG programmes prepared by the respective BoSs and approved by the Academic Council were put before the members of the Governing Body and after thorough discussion, the same was unanimously approved.

Item No. 3: To approve the minutes of Finance Committee.

Principal Dr. S. Y. Hongekar read out the minutes of Finance Committee meeting held on 15 October, 2019 and the same were unanimously approved.

Item No. 4: To approve the proposal of M.Sc. Zoology programme.

Principal Dr. S. Y. Hongekar reported that a proposal of M.Sc. Zoology with JUNE specialization in Cell Biology has been prepared by BoS in Zoology and approved by the 1964. Seademic Council. The proposal was approved by the Governing Body with the suggestion bromous

by Dr. Bharati Patil and Dr. R. V. Shejwal that the required laboratories should be put in place before introduction of the programme. It was decided that the programme will be introduced from the year 2020-21 after the UGC and Shivaji University approval for the same.

Item No. 5: To approve the introduction of Environment Science as AECC in the second year of all programmes.

It was unanimously decided that the AECC course of Environmental Science should be implemented for the second year of all programmes from the academic year 2019-20. The syllabus prepared by Shivaji University, Kolhapur will be followed as it is for the said course.

Item No. 6: To create separate BoSs for B.B.A. and B.C.A. programmes.

It was decided to form separate BoSs for BBA and BCA programmes under the chairmanship of full-time permanent teacher of the related programmes, that is, Commerce and Computer Science, along with temporary staff members of the concerned programmes.

Item No. 7: To approve the intake capacity of 120 students for the CMLT and DMLT courses.

Prin. Dr. S. Y. Hongekar reported that Shivaji University has sanctioned the intake capacity of 120 students for CMLT and DMLT courses for the year 2019-20. It was agreed to implement the same in the following academic years as well. Dr. A. A. Karande suggested to publicize these courses widely by using different media.

Item No. 8: Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

- i. AQAR preparations: IQAC Coordinator Dr. Kailas S. Patil reported that the college has been registered on HEI portal and the Criterion Heads have submitted the necessary information for online submission of AQAR. The AQAR will be filled through the HEI portal once the gateway for the same opens.
- ii. B. Com. in Hospitality Management: It was decided to review the said programme run in different institutes with its scope and market requirements and present the data before the Governing Body in the next meeting. The decision will be taken accordingly.

Proposed by: Dr. B. M. Hirdekar Seconded by: Prin. Mrs. Shubhangi Gawade

iii. Utilization of RUSA Grant: Principal Dr. S. Y. Hongekar reported utilization of RUSA grant and the same was endorsed unanimously.

As there was no other matter to discuss, the meeting ended with thanks to the Chair.

ESTD JUNE 1964

(Hon. Prin. Abhaylumar Salunkhe)

Vivekanand College (Autonomous)
Kolhapure